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dedication to the existing 440-acre non-standard Jalmat (Gas) proration unit, so
long as the location of the No. 8 well is at least 990’ from our lease line as
outlined in the Jalmat (Gas) Pool rules and regulations.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter, and please let me know if you
need anything further.
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Attachment

ccC:

Mr. Michael Stogner

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Mr. Jerry Sexton

District I

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Ms. Connie Malik

Meridian 0il

P. 0. Box 51810

Midland, Texas 79710-1810

Mr. James A. Davidson
P. O. Box 494
Midland, Texas 79702

Gallegos Law Firm

Attn: Mr. Gene Gallegos
141 East Palace Avenue
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
105 E. Alicante
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Very truly yours,
DOYLE HARTMAN
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Patrick K. Worrell
Engineer
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